

SYLLABUS OF THE EDUCATIONAL COMPONENT

The Economy of Ukrainian Industries in the Conditions of Global

Specialty	051 Economy	Mandatory Discipline	Selective
Educational Program	Economy	Faculty	Economic Relations and Finance
Educational Level	second (master's)	Chair	Global Economy

TEACHER

Liudmyla Lomovskykh



Higher education - Kharkiv State Agrarian University named after V.V. Dokuchaeva, specialty "Accounting and Audit"; Kharkiv National University of Economics named after S. Kuznets, specialty "International Economic Relations"

Scientific degree - Doctor of Economic Sciences, Specialty 08.00.04 - Economics and Management of Enterprises (by types of economic activity)

Academic title - Professor of the Department of Applied Economics and International Economic Relations

Work experience - more than 20 years

Indicators of professional activity on the subject of the course:

- author and co-author of scientific publications;
- participant in scientific and methodical conferences.

Email

liudmylalomovskykh@gmail.com

remote support

**Google Meet
Moodle, ZOOM**

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE EDUCATIONAL COMPONENT (DISCIPLINE)

Goal	formation of knowledge about the economy of the branches of Ukraine and their place in the branches of the world economy. Also, the development of the ability to think globally, act locally in the professional sphere and generate ideas about the inclusion of the national economy in the world system of income distribution.
Format	lectures, practical classes, independent, individual, team work
Scope and forms of control	3 ECTS credits (90 hours): 12 hours of lectures, 18 hours of practical and seminar classes; modular control (2 modules); final control - differentiated assessment.
Requirements of the teacher	timely completion of tasks, activity, teamwork

STRUCTURE OF THE EDUCATIONAL COMPONENT (DISCIPLINES)

MODULE 1.

Lecture 1. (1 hour)	The world market and the strategic interests of Ukrainian business on it.	Practical (P) (seminar) class P 1 (1 hour)	Assessment of sectors of the world economy.	Independent work	Completion of work
Lecture 2. (1 hour)	The influence of the world economy on the economy of Ukraine	P 2 P 3 (2 hours)	Assessment of economic indicators of the agricultural sector and their comparison with global indicators		Completion of work
Lecture 3. (1 hour)	Economics of agriculture and its place in the world economy	P 4 P 5 (2 hours)	Evaluation of economic indicators of the field of crop production and their comparison with global indicators		Completion of work
Lecture 4. (1 hour)	The economy of crop production and its place in the world economy	P 6 P 7 (2 hours)	Assessment of economic indicators of the livestock industry and their comparison with global indicators		Completion of work
Lecture 5. (2 hours)	Livestock economics and its place in the world economy	P 8, P 9 P 10, P 11 P 12 (7 hours)	Assessment of economic indicators of the agricultural sector and their comparison with global indicators		Completion of work

MODULE 2.

Lecture 6. (1 hour)	Economics of the energy industry and its place in the world economy	P 13 (1 hour)	Assessment of the geoeconomic situation of Ukraine	Completion of work
--------------------------------	--	--------------------------	---	--------------------

Lecture 7. (1 hour)	Economics of the construction industry and its place in the world economy	P 14 (1 hour)	Assessment of the geo-economic situation of the eastern regions of Ukraine	Completion of work
Lecture 8. (1 hour)	Economics of the transport industry and its place in the world economy	P 15 (1 hour)	Assessment of the geo-economic situation of the central regions of Ukraine	Completion of work
Lecture 9. (1 hour)	Economics of education and its place in the world economy	P 16 (1 hour)	Assessment of the geo-economic situation of the western regions of Ukraine	Completion of work
Lecture 10. (1 hour)	Health care economics and its place in the world economy	P 17 (1 hour)	Assessment of the geo-economic situation of the southern regions of Ukraine	Completion of work
Lecture 11. (1 hour)	The economy of culture, recreation, sports and tourism and its place in the world economy	P 18 (1 hour)	Development of forecasts for the development of geo-economic regions of Ukraine	Completion of work

LIST OF INFORMATION SOURCES

Name	WEB-Site
United Nations	www.un.org
Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations	http://www.fao.org
Organization of economic cooperation and development	www.oecd.org
World Trade Organization	www.wto.org
European Union	www.europa.eu.int ; www.eurunion.org www.europa.eu
Western European Union	www.weu.int
Council of Europe	www.coe.int
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe	www.osce.org
Eurostat	www.europa.eu.int/en/comm/eurostat
United Nations Conference on Trade and Development	www.unicc.org/unctad
International Organization for Migration	www.iom.int
International Labor Organization	www.ilo.org
The World Bank	www.world-bank.org
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development	www.ebrd.org
European Patent Office	www.european-patent-office.org
Bank of International Settlements	www.bis.org
IMF	www.imf.org
International Chamber of Commerce	www.iccwbo.org
US Department of Agriculture	https://www.fas.usda.gov

CIS statistics	www.cisstat.com
Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine	www.rada.gov.ua
Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine	www.kmu.gov.ua
Ministry of Finance of Ukraine	www.minfin.gov.ua
Ministry of Economy and European Integration	www.me.kmu.gov.ua
Base of normative acts of Ukraine	www.nau.kiev.ua
Ministry of Economic Development, Trade and Agriculture of Ukraine	www.me.gov.ua
National Bank of Ukraine	https://www.bank.gov.ua/
State Statistics Service of Ukraine	http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
Official bulletin of current legislation of Ukraine	www.gdo.kiev.ua
Ukrainian legislation and legal information resources	www.liga.net
National Library named after Vernadskyi	www.nbu.gov.ua
National Parliamentary Library of Ukraine	www.nplu.kiev.ua
Library of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine	www.rada.gov.ua/LIBRARY/index.htm
Book Chamber of Ukraine	www.ukrbook.net
Ukrainian Institute of Scientific, Technical and Economic Information	www.uintei.kiev.ua
State Scientific and Technical Library of Ukraine	www.gntb.n-t.org

Rating scale: national and ECTS			
The sum of points for all types of educational activities	ECTS assessment	Assessment on a national scale	
		for an exam, course project (work), practices	for credit
90–100	A	perfectly	passed
82–89	B	fine	
75–81	C	satisfactorily	
66–74	D		
60–65	E		
35-59	FX	unsatisfactory with the possibility of reassembly	not passed with possibility reassembly
0-34	F	unsatisfactory with mandatory re-study of the discipline	not passed with mandatory repeated study of the discipline

NORMS OF ACADEMIC ETHICS AND CHARITY

All participants in the educational process (including those seeking education) must adhere to the code of academic integrity and the requirements set forth in the provision "On academic integrity of participants in the educational process of SBTU": show discipline, education, respect each other's dignity, show kindness, honesty, responsibility.